

Glassboard, LLC
1060 N Capitol Ave
Suite E-120
Indianapolis, IN 46204



July 30, 2020
Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

To whom it may concern:

Glassboard, LLC hereby requests a Permissive Change Class II of the radio equipment certification for the WFM1MW certification number, FCC ID: 2AWBK-WFM1MW. This product differs from the originally approved product(s) in the following manor:

- A. Associated digital circuitry. – No changes
- B. Functional capabilities. – No changes
- C. Antenna Characteristics. – We are seeking to modify the internal antenna option to now use a chip style antenna. We are also adding an option for an external antenna.
- D. Cosmetic differences – We have made slight adjustments to the size and proportions of the board. We have tried to maintain a layout as similar to the original as possible.

I do attest that the Field strength and/or RF Output readings remained the same or are lower than the originally approved product and that they did not increase therefore qualifying this product for this application type.

Sincerely,

Andrew M Westrick

Andrew M Westrick
VP of Technology
Glassboard, LLC